From:

Sent: 18 May 2023 10:40

To: Planning

Subject: Listed Building Application for a Weathervane on Thriplow Smithy

Attachments: Thriplow Smithy - Listed Bldg applic..pdf; Smithy with weathervane
superimposed.pdf; weathervane - manufacturers details.pdf; Smithy - location
plan.pdf

Dear Sirs,

| attach an application for Listed Building Consent for the addition of a weathervane to the existing listed Smithy
located on Thriplow village green. Attached are:-

The completed application form

A photograph of the Smithy on which the proposed weathervane has been superimposed
The manufacturers details of the weathervane

A Location plan

| did speak informally to the Conservation department on this proposal and would confirm that there is no
evidence that there was previously a weathervane in this location and was advised that such an element would
not be entirely inappropriate in this rural location.

The Smithy is owned by the parish council and the Thriplow Society have asked for the parish councils
permission to install the proposed weathervane. The request was discussed at a recent parish council
meeting and the parish council agreed to the proposal and were happy that we should proceed with this
application. | also confirm that notification of this application has been delivered to the parish clerk.
Should you have any queries on the application please don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Easthope Associates
Cochranes

6 Lower Street
Thriplow

Royston

Herts. SG8 7RJ



